Appendix 3 to the Licensing Officer's report.

From: James Beanland [mailto:james.beanland@sky.com]

Sent: 03 June 2011 14:35

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: Fwd: New premises application The Old Fire Station Warminster

Maggie Jones

I have forwarded the the e-mail from Jacqui Gallimore with some changes to which i have
agreed to be made to my licence application.

Also, with a lot of the objections based on the opening times, could i please ask for all the
times of Wednesday and Thursday to be matched up with Monday and Tuesday. Times i have
put down for Sunday i would also like cut back to match all the Monday and tuesday times,
except for when a bank holiday or public holiday follows the Sunday. When a bank/public
holiday follows the Sunday 1 would like to keep the hours i submitted the same. is this
possible ?

If you need to to talk ref this e-mail please call me on 07889 188852
Regards

James Beanland

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Gallimore, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Gallimore@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk>
Date: Fri, Jun 3, 2011 at 1:23 PM

Subject: New premises application The Old Fire Station Warminster

To: James Beanland <james.beanland@sky.com>

James

Thank you for arranging for me to view the building this yesterday, I
now have a better understanding of the location and business plan.

As discussed police would like to see the following conditions applied
to the licence to further promote the licensing objectives, the
prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance.

- The premises capacity will be limited to 130 persons.

- Customers will not be permitted to smoke outside the front of
the premises.

- CCTV will be installed to cover the public areas and all
entrances/exits, the CCTV system will be in working order at all times.
The system will be of sufficient quality so as to produce images which



enable identification. Images will be stored securely for a minimum of
30 days, and will be made available to a police officer or an officer of
the council on request.

Maggie Jones would need confirmation from you that you are happy to
include these points as conditions, if you have any queries please come
back to me on my mobile number or by email.

Regards

Jacqui Gallimore
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Police

sk sk sk sk sk ke s sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sfeoske s ke s sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk skeosk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk skok skokosk

This message contains information from Wiltshire Police which may be legally privileged
and confidential. The information is intended for the use of the individual(s) or
organisation(s) named above. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual sender
and not necessarily those of Wiltshire Police. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by telephone on +44
(0) 845 408 7000 or via the Wiltshire Police website immediately. Please then delete this
email and destroy any copies of it. All communications, including telephone calls and
electronic messages to and from Wiltshire Police may be subject to monitoring. Replies to
this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient. Although the sender
has taken steps to protect the material sent, there is no guarantee that the communications will

be virus-free.
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